

# Ali Esmaeili

Web Developer

Phone:

+98 936 594 6736

Email:

hi@aliesm.com

Personal Website:

https://Aliesm.com

#### **Social Media:**

https://twitter.com/realxoman/
https://github.com/realxoman/
https://www.instagram.com/realxoman/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/realxoman/

#### Education

2018 - 2021

BS in Software Engineering Karaj Islamic Azad University

# Languages

Persian - Native English - Professional proficiency

# Projects

(WP = Wordpress - 

Private - 

Public and OpenSource)

- Tirnam.com WP
- Meechand.com WP
- Majidghara.com WP
- ImenTrafficShams.com WP
- Chehrehpardazan.com WP
- Sabzkooshan.com WP
- Chehrehpardazan/attend Django
- Nobitex Dollar WP Plugin PHP
- AliEsm Website Nuxtjs + Django

## Hobbies

- Video Games
- Movies
- Books
- Basketball
- Swimming

### **About Me**

Hi, I'm Ali Esmaeili. I always try to experience new work and use my creativity to create new solutions. My interest in computers led me to choose the field of computer engineering and continue this field. I was born in 1999 and so far I have researched in various fields of computer science and software engineering and have chosen to specialize in the next few years as a web developer.

# Experience

Jun 2018 - Present

Web Developer

Meechand.com

- Webpage Designing at Main Website
- Checking and Solving Technical issues
- Checking and Solving SEO issues
- Webpage Designing at Blog Section
- Jan 2020 Present

#### Senior Web Developer

- Develop Content Tools

- Developing Tools for Mizfa.tools Website
- Design and Develop Websites for Mizfa customers
- Checking the progress of our other developers
- Checking the Quality of our other developers projectsWrite some courses for web designing at Mizfa Blog
- May 2017 Jan 2020

Mizfa.com

Mizfa.com

Mizfa.com

Web Developer

- Design and Develop Websites for Mizfa customers
- Write some courses for web designing at Mizfa Blog
- Troubleshooting customers websites

Mar 2017 - May 2017

Freelance Author

- Writing some posts for Mizfa Blog

# Certifications

Task-Oriented Course In Version Control With Git

Jun 2021 - CID : AHPJ6pL5 - Quera

The Fundamentals of digital marketing

Mar 2021 - CID: K2L 5MJ LVU - Google Digital Garage

Advanced Google Analytics

Jul 2021 - CID : zWG1jjPXSDSoNuCVWOuiKA - Google

Google Analytics for Beginners

Jul 2021 - CID : GEUVKyibRFaVIfAjZxWwkg - Google

Frontend

Top Skills

HTML CSS

JavaScript Vuejs Nuxtjs Backend

Python
PHP
Django
Wordpress
Restful API

Google Tag Manager Fundamentals

Jul 2021 - CID: wCVnbGM1QBqh8zl9XT6Bm - Google